

Century Toppers Rod & Custom Car Club

Minutes – regular monthly meeting Feb. 17, 2016.

Meeting called to order @ 7:35 p.m.

Attendance: 25 members present, with guest **Reg Young** attending.

Secretary's report: The January minutes were distributed by email, with no errors reported.

Motion: To accept the Jan. minutes as distributed made by Mike Roy, seconded by Bob

Parker. All in favour, none opposed, carried.

Treasurer's report: Loyd Houston reported very little financial activity this month. A payment for our club insurance has been written, and, taking that into account along with a deposit of club membership dues received this month, brings our bank balance to \$4363.07.

Motion: To accept the treasurer's report as stated made by Lyall Atkinson, seconded by Bob Greenway. All in favour, none opposed, carried.

Old Business:

Music Bingo Night at 1550 Restaurant:

Bob Bentham has teed up an evening for this event in April. He will be confirming with **Breanne** Levere if this date will work for her, so look for an update on this at the next meeting.

Christmas Dinner Dance for 2016:

Gord Strongman has a tentative date penciled in for our event at Royal Colwood this year. The Executive and **Gord** will be meeting with them to review costs and details before a final decision is reached. Stay tuned.

Website and Electronic Media Review:

We expect to meet this month with **Don Marshall** to go over our issues with the website. We hope to be able to provide a tangible progress report at the next meeting. **Bill Campbell** reports lots of activity on our new **Facebook** page. Check it out if you haven't been there yet. Request on line to become a member of the site and **Bill** will activate it so you can post comments, pictures, or items for sale.

Club Apparel:

Almost everyone has received their ordered shirts. If you still owe money please endeavor to pay promptly so we can close the book on this order. There are two spare extra large shirts still available for anyone who missed submitting a request ---- see **Bob Bentham** at the next meeting.

Rock and Roll for Little Souls:

Names of those willing to put vehicles into the show are **Don Wilson, Jerry Jackson, Loyd Houston, Darrin Leek, Bill Campbell, Bob Greenway, Les Pickell, Jim Cain, John Fleury, and Bob Rivers** as backup.

ICBC Informational Seminar:

We have been busy with other stuff this month and have not had a chance to address this. We will try and get to it in the upcoming month.

Club Picnic/Poker Run:

Scheduled for **July 3rd**. We are looking into getting a food vendor for the event.

Parade Participation:

We discussed entering the parade this year and after chewing it around for a while the following motion came from the floor.

Motion: That our club commit to participating in the 2016 Victoria Day Parade, made by Lyall Atkinson, seconded by Bob Greenway. All in favour, none opposed, carried.

Penticton Show:

It would appear that 13 - 15 members are registered for the show. Logistic planning for those that want to co ordinate travelling up there together will be done in early June.

Spinnakers Restaurant:

About 10 members and most of their wives participated in this brunch. The meal was decent however the menu was quite limited. We should possibly consider other venues next year.

B R E A K --- 50/50 draw this evening won by Marlon Ball -- \$33.50

New Business:

Other Road trips:

For those not going to the Penticton show, other possible venues include Sechelt on August 4,5,6th or maybe Campbell River on the September long weekend. Let's gauge the interest at the next meeting.

Garage tour:

Either **Mike Roy** or **Bill Campbell** will buy donuts for the upcoming garage tour at Bob Paintons.

Another Past member bites the dust:

Past member **Don Christenson** recently passed away and will need to be added to our memorial plaque.

Camosun College Show & Shine:

We have received an invitation to the above show and shine to be held on April 3rd. Bill Campbell will respond to the invitation letter.

Mission Raceway:

Events start on April 23/24 weekend. Polling of the members resulted in about 12 people interested in going this year. June 4th weekend was suggested. Think about it and be prepared to commit at the nest meeting.

Frank Waters Project:

Frank is looking to the members for anyone willing to donate their time to help him with front end geometry and installation as he tries to make progress on his Model A.

New Members:

We acknowledge that past member **Don Delaney** and our guest this evening, **Reg Young** have both joined this evening. **Welcome boys!!!**

Deuce Days 2016:

Participation will be capped at 1200 cars with about 1050 cars entered to date. Our club members will be helping with parking vehicles again this year, and we will be asking for volunteers at the next meeting.

Buy and Sell:

Bill Campbell has some extra 1937 Ford parts for sale as he commences putting the car together for the last time.

No other new business - Motion to adjourn made by Bob Rivers seconded by Bob Parker Meeting adjourned at 9:00 pm.

Upcoming Events in February:

Garage Tour: Sunday February 21st at 9:30 am at Bob Paintons garage, 1037 Tillicum Rd.

Jeff Moncrieff's Celebration of Life: - Sunday February 21st 2:00 pm at Capital City Yacht Club, Sidney

Next meeting: Wednesday, March 16, 2016 – 7:30 pm at the Victorian Seniors Res.